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Ottawa, February 7, 1920.

Rev. Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 26th ultimo, in regard to Mrs. Jos. Sterling,

now of Brantford, formerly of the New Credit reserve, and

in reply to say that, unless the Agent is able to effect

some amiable agreement between Joseph Sterling and his

wife with reference to the division of rent money between

them, the only course, apparently, for Mrs. Sterling is, to

take action against her husband for non- support.

Your obedient Servant,

F. W Leam

Assistant Deputy & Secretary.

Rev. A. E. Jeakins,

St. Jude's Rectory.

Brantford.
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